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Old Main is the oldest building on the campus of Franklin College and is now used as 
the Administration Building, With the exception of a short time during the Civil War 
it has been in continuous use since it was built.

The building was built in three sections, the north in 1847, the south in 1855 and the 
middle in 1888 connecting the other two buildings. The two wings are three stories 
each and were rather simply constructed but the third building is more ornate and has 4 
stories with a bell tower and observatory above the fourth floor. The architecture 
could be considered to be High Victorian with some Gothic influence. The two three 
story wings have medium gable roofs with brackets and short returns. Wall dormers with 
mansard roofs were added to these wings when the center section was built to unify 
the design of the three buildings. The four story center section which constitutes the 
main entrance to the building has a bell tower and pyramid roof. The fourth floor 
interior has exposed beams and an interesting rolling system. The three buildings now 
have the appearance of one original design. Bracing system.

There is a very unique central stairway leading to the third floor. It begins with a 
single 1/2 story section spliting into two wings that lead to a corresponding balcony 
on the second floor. The effect, looking up or down gives many more than three levels 
is accented by. There have been no alterations to the exterior of the three buildings 
except for the removal of the 16 or more chimneys which appear in old photographs of 
the first two buildings. The bricks which were fired on the site have mellowed and faded 
but are in good condition. The slate roofs have been repaired and most of the original 
slate is still on the roof. The tower window frames and the tower ornamentations are 
shaped wood covered with metal and stamped metal.

The interior has been altered only to the extent of adding walls to provide smaller 
classrooms and more offices. The corridors are in the original position. Three floors 
are still in use for administration and faculty offices and classrooms. The fourth 
floor has not been used for almost 50 years but it is still sound and could be put 
into use again if restored and proper fire safety provided. Original blackboards and 
fixtures are still in place.

The building has been judged sou^d by competent enginees 
, under the main section (center) around 1960.

Steel supports were placed
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At least 20 college presidents have been educated in this building. Many prominent 
physicians received undergraduate instruction in this building including Dr. Bronson 
Ray of Cornell University School of Medicine, Dr. William G. Hibbs, former director of 
Presbyterian Hospital in Chicago, Dr. Paul Merrell, brain surgeon of Indianapolis, 
Dr. Parley Monroe of the American Hospital Mexico City, Dr, Wil Nelp, head of Atomic 
Medicine department, Universityeof Washington-School of Medicine, and Dr. Thomas G. 
Vandivier of the Diagnostic Clinic, Houston, Texas. Outstanding graduates who trod 
these halls and who have excelled in their fields include, Roger D. Branigin, former 
Governor of Indiana and prominent attorney and historian, Dr. William Bridges, Curator 
of Publications, New York Zoological Association, Wayne Coy, former Head of Federal 
Communications Committee, Hazlett Cuppy, publisher, George Banta, publisher, Elmer 
Davis, Head of Office of War Information during World War II, William Eyerson, Major 
General and Chief of Chaplins during World War I, Truman D. Hoover, Vice-President- 
Industrial Relations, Eli Lilly and Company, Major General Alva Kincaid, Commanding 
General 20th Air Force, World War II, Dr. Clarence Lowe, Librarian and Classicist, 
American School of Classical Studies, Athens, Greece, Dr, Paul Monroe, Educator and 
Director of Institute of Teachers College, Columbia University, New York, Max L. 
Friedersdorf, Special Assistant to the President of the United States. Also, James 
Cotton Noe, Poet Laureate, State of Kentucky, Dr, Maris Proffitt, U.S. Department of 
Education, Nina Mason Pulliam, Publisher and Author, Judge Charles Remy, Indiana Appelate 
Court, Cornelius Ryan, Sports Editor, Harold W. Starr, former Secretary, American Red 
Cross, Harvey Jacobs, Editor Indianapolis News, Marjorie Main, actress, George Walden 
and Jasper Soctt, chemists and developers of commercial process for production of 
Insulin, Liver Extract, Pituitary Extract and vitamin products, Dr. Carl Winters, 
Lecturer, Robert Wise, motion picture director and many:others.

The building housed the activities which covered the transition of the college from the 
Indiana Baptist Manual Labor Institute to an accredited four year liberal arts college 
in date. It was the first building of its size in Johnson County. The building houses 
the 5th college founded in the State of Indiana and is still in daily use. Judge 
Jesse L. Holman of the Indiana Supreme Court and U.S. District Court was a member of 
the board of trustees that planned the original north wing of the building.

On July 13, 1885 the first copy of the Franklin Evening Star was printed in the north 
wing of this building, Chandler Hall, and a successor newspaper is still beigg published. 
The Indiana High School Press Association was founded in this building on October 28, 
1922 and the annual conference is still held on the college campus.

Old Main is a good example of 19th century college architecture incorporating several , 
types of architecture blended into one building. It is also a good example of continuing

without altering the exterior of a building,
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